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T h a n k.yo u fo r yo u r¯ l ette r~d ated .16Ja nu a ry 
Manager. responsible, fQr.ithis.;.cas~d~: haveb, 
firstly draw y0 u t~ ~t[~’~ t i~ ~’~to :i~i!e!t~!~i~!d 
provided explanati0ii~t0’.S0~’6÷5{y0U~:iC6~ci 

:answer thepoints~ybiJraise i161 y~uf !ettei:i:a’, 
communication:with you, 

000addressed to Mrs Allen. As Casework 
,~eh passed ia �0py of your/etter40.respond. I 

i~B!:!ija ff6~a ~i:i2b06~"wiifCh:!:~m~ayih ave already,: i rhs. H:6we ~eri ~f~oi~ :~iar:ffica {i 6ri.~ li will a ttem pt to 

id:i~u~t:~al~o’l0"g’.i~e: f6~an~i {f0nfUsionover Our 

In ¯relation to themeetings arranged with Rebecca Marsh and John Wad¯ham, you will be 
aware from the public apology issued by the IPCC on the 21stOctober 2005,:that 3ohn 
Wadham offered to meet with all the complainants with the Commissioner Rebecca 
Marsh. This meeting will go ahead should all the complainants wish to attend a’.~ ~.~, ~~",),,’p 
Imwever, in the interim Rebecca Marsh has offered to meet wi[h the Cornplairiam~ "~’ .......... 
individually to afford them theopportunity to have their individual concerns addro-.~s{.,d ow~r 
the handling of the case by the IPCC. 

There hasbeen no withdrawal o, fan offer to meet with anyof the complainants but I can 
confirm that it has provedaldiffiCuit task to schedule~the ~indi.vidual meetings, with the ’ 
separate comp!ainantsdiJe to theavailability of Rebecca¯ Marsh¯ and taking into account 
the Christmas holiday period: lamsure you will agree that it is important that all of the 
complainants are afforded the opportunity to meet individually with the Commissioner. 

I note that an agreement has been reachedthat dohn Wadham will-telephone Mr Wilson 
on your behalf to discuss the public.apology issued by the IPCC. 

I also take this"opportunity to stressthat the decisi0nl asoutlined in .myletter of 16 
January 2006 is to completethe file iniineWith the: PoliCeAct 1996. The file is subject to a 
fulland considered review, and additional information.has now been received as 
requested from Hampshire Constabulary which will allow, the file tobe completed and 
.recommendations.madel Once.the fil611as been completed; takingintoaccoUnt, -. 
i:epreSentations from.each of thei~Omplainants, the,iPCC Will c0nsider itsperformance in 
how the, Case Was hand led a nd all com plainants will be contacted aiid-:informed of. the 
outcome .... " " ¯ "     "        " ’ " ;- " ..... " " 
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I appreciate that you have lost confidence in the IPCC, but I do hope that you will take the 
opportunity to meet with the Commissioner as suggested. 

In the meantime should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me 
directly on i ......... -(~-ocie-A ........ 7 

Yours sincerely 

Code A 
! 

Liz Semple 
f 

Senior Casework Manager 
Independent Police Complaints Commission 


